Dorothy Menasco

FILED 11/8/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 12569-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 9:26 AM

To: Ryan Sandy

Cc: Brian Schultz; Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford; Danyel Sims
Subject: RE: Please Change Docket Title in Docket #: 20210151-WS

Good morning, Ryan,

Per your request, the docket title has been updated to reflect Sun Communities’ name as shown in
MCD. Additionally, the utilities have been updated as well.

Happy Monday to you as well,

Dorothy

From: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Crawford
<jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Danyel Sims <DSims@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Please Change Docket Title in Docket #: 20210151-WS

Dorothy,
Do you mind changing the Docket Title in Docket #: 20210151-WS from:

“Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities to the City of Ocala, and cancellation of Certificate Nos. 516-
W and 448-S, by Sun Communities Operating LP d/b/a Saddle Oak Club.”

To

“Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities to the City of Ocala, and cancellation of Certificate Nos. 516-
W and 448-5, by Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership.”

Note: the bold and underlined section of the title is what will change. Please call me if you have any questions.
Happy Monday,
Ryan

Ryan Sandy

Senior Attorney

Economic Regulation Section

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0854

P: (850) 413-6856

E: RSandv(@psc.state.fl.us






